"The Best Waterfront City in Which to Live, Work And Play."

CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH - MEMORANDUM

TO: HON. MAYOR, CHAIRPERSON AND CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH: JONATHAN EVANS, CITY MANAGER, MPA, MBA, ICMA-CM
FROM: RICHARD BLANKENSHIP, PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: UPDATE ON PARKS AND RECREATION MASTER PLAN PROCESS
DATE: JUNE 2, 2021

CC: GENERAL PUBLIC

Background:

This Agenda Item provides an opportunity for AECOM, the Parks and Recreation Department’s
consultant to apprise the Council of the state of the development of a Master Plan. In concert,
AECOM will also share its progress on a needs assessment and public inclusion as well as the next
steps to be undertaken.

Citywide Goal:

To Build Great Neighborhoods.

Budget/Fiscal Impact:

The project is budgeted (Parks and Recreation budget, Page 157)

Recommendation(s):

It is staff’s recommendation that an update on the Parks and Recreation’s Master Plan process be
heard.

Attachments:
1. Cover Memorandum
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